Minutes

Regular Meeting of Pittsburg City Council 6:00 P.M., May 12, 2014 City Hall, 200 Rusk Street

Councilmembers Present:

Mayor Shawn Kennington
Mayor ProTem Kendal Burns
Sue Sharp
Fred Cook
Rico Willis

Councilmember(s) Absent:

City Staff Present:

City Manager Clint Hardeman City Secretary Margaret Jackson Economic Development Coordinator Jenny Rowan City Attorney Mike Setty Chief of Police Richard Penn City Inspector J.D. McElhaney Public Works Superintendent Jim Carrigo Water/Wastewater Superintendent Tim Reynolds

1. <u>CALL TO ORDER</u>

Mayor Kennington called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. and welcomed all present.

2. INVOCATION

Tim Reynolds gave the invocation.

3. <u>CITY IN GENERAL</u>

3.1 Discussed and considered for approval purchasing a new truck for the water department, making amendments at the end of fiscal year.

Councilmember Sharp made a motion to purchase from Sam Pack's Five Star Ford. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.

3.2 Discussed and considered for approval an amendment to the fee schedule for coin operated machines.

Removed from agenda.

4. PUBLIC HEARING AND APPROVAL

- 4.1 Public Hearing and considered for approval a Resolution Declaring a Violation of the City Code of Ordinance Chapter 3 Article 3.1100 exists on the following:
 - 1. Tina Louise Chapman 422 Mt. Pleasant Street Lt 11 PT Blk 23
- 4. Scottie Traylor418 Victory StreetLtd D EPT Lockhart O/L 6
- 2. Richard Gilbert 212 Franklin Street Lt 01 PT Blk 46
- 401 Terry Street Lt 85 Pt Lockhart O/L 6

5. Scottie Traylor

- 3. Mary McKinney 203 Lyons Street Lt 17 Harlem Heights Aka Lt 17 Blk 43
- 6. Scottie Traylor 506 Elm Street Lt 11 Heath Addition Blk 16

- 1. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Tina Louise Chapman will have 60 days to tear down and remove debris at 422 Mt Pleasant. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.
- 2. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Richard Gilbert will have 30 days to tear down and remove debris at 212 Franklin St. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.
- 3. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Mary McKinney will have 30 days to tear down and remove debris at 203 Lyons St. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.
- 4. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Scottie Traylor will have 90 days to tear down and remove debris at 418 Victory St. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.
- 5. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Scottie Traylor will have 90 days to tear down and remove debris at 401 Terry St. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.
- 6. Councilmember Willis made a motion that Scottie Traylor will have 90 days to tear down and remove debris at 506 Elm St. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.

5. <u>CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS</u>

5.1 Considered for approval an updated agreement between the City of Pittsburg and AT&T for the lease of the water tower on Fulton Street.

Councilmember Sharp made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Willis and carried unanimously.

6. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

6.1 Considered for approval on second reading an ordinance amending the City of Pittsburg Code of Ordinances concerning releases of liens filed by the City of Pittsburg.

Councilmember Willis made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.

6.2 Considered for approval on first reading amending the Code of Ordinances concerning Outdoor Burning.

Councilmember Willis made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Cook and carried unanimously.

6.3 Discussed and considered for approval a Resolution to convey property to Pittsburg Independent School District.

Councilmember Cook made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Willis and carried unanimously.

7.. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

7.1 Regular meeting of April 14, 2014.

Councilmember Willis made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Burns and carried unanimously.

8. <u>ADJOURN</u>

Mayor Kennington adjourned the meeting at 6:36 P.M.

Shawn K	
---------	--